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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gallegos-Troublefield, Sarah <Sarah.Gallegos-Troublefield@dvn.com>
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 1:18 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Fulks, Brett; Shoemaker, Mike
Subject: Cotton Draw Unit 182H-Final C-141
Attachments: Devon Cotton Draw Unit #182 Battery WK Plan (2).pdf; Devon Cotton Draw Unit #182 Battery WK 

Plan (1).pdf; Devon Cotton Draw Unit #182 Battery WK Plan (3).pdf; Cotton Draw Unit 182H_700bbl 
pw release_Final C-141_3-3-17.doc

Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached the Final C‐141 and work plans for the Cotton Draw Unit 182H Battery release of 700 BBLS 
produced water that occurred on 5/1/2016.  
 
Please contact me with any questions you may have. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Sarah Gallegos-Troublefield 
Field Admin Support 
Production 
 
Devon Energy Corporation 
P.O. Box 250 
Artesia, NM 88211 
575 748 1864 Direct Line 
 

 
 
 
 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended 
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any 
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


